DAYCARE FORM

Daycare - \$30 a day / puppies ages 7 weeks-10 months are \$50.00 a day. Eval fee \$50.00 There is a 2 day per week minimum, if for some reason you are unable to keep your regularly scheduled days, you are still responsible to pay for your days to hold your spot. There is a mandatory once a month nail clipping for a fee of \$10.00 dollars.

Drop off time is from 7am- 9am. Pick up time is from 4pm- 5:30pm.

Please take a few minutes to complete this profile for your Pet, one per Pet please. This will help us understand your Pet's background, personality and special needs so we can make their stay at Four Paws Academy as safe and comfortable as possible. Thank you for your time and cooperation.

Client's Name: ____address___

Email		Phone			
Pet Information					
Pet's Name _			Canine	Color	
Sex Sp	oayed/Neutered?	Breed	Canine	Weight	_ DOB or Age
written proof Required Curi	and well being of both of required vaccinations: Carent Vaccines attached?	ons prior to starting on the contract of the c	•	uire that each Po	et owner submit
					
Street Address	s		City	State	Phone #
♠ Yes ♠ No Is your Pet fri Has your Pet o	ghtened of thundersto ever bitten a person?	orms/loud noises? ✿ ❤ Yes ✿ No Has	an to verify vaccinations/m Yes ♣ No s your Pet ever bitten anoth to to fear or dislike? ♣ Yes	ner Pet? 🏚 Yes	
=	-		s your Pet have any sensiti	ve areas on his/	her body? 🏚 Yes
	•	•	☆ urinary tract infections piratory problems ☆ seizur	•	ns 🏚 ear
Does your Pet	t have allergies? 🏖 Yo	es 🌣 No If yes, plea	se describe		
Does your Pet	_	sabilities? 🏚 Yes 🌣	No If yes, please describe		
Does your dogother dogs		? 🌣 Yes 🌣 No If ye	es, please describe size, bro	eed, and temper	rament of the
_		od or toys? \(\Pi Yes \(\Pi \)	No Is your dog a fence cl	imber? ☆ Yes	No No
	Formation is correct to ature:	•	•	ate:	

Four Paws Academy Release Form

I understand and agree that in admitting my dog(s) to Four Paws Academy, their staff have relied on my representations that my dog(s) is/are in good health and have not harmed or shown aggressive or threatening behavior towards any person or any other dog.

I further understand and agree that Four Paws Academy staff and volunteers will not be liable for any problems that develop, regarding my dog(s). I hereby release Four Paws Academy, its employees, agents, and volunteers from any liability of any kind whatsoever arising from my dog(s) attendance, care and participation at Four Paws Academy, or in connection with any casualty occurring to my dog(s) or any person, including me.

I further understand and agree that any problems that develop with my dog(s) will be treated as deemed best by staff of Four Paws Academy in their sole discretion, and I assume full financial responsibility for any and all expenses involved.

I understand that I am solely responsible for any harm caused by my dog(s) while my dog(s) is/are attending Four Paws Academy. And I further agree that I am solely responsible for any and all acts or behavior of my dog(s) while in the care of Four Paws Academy.

I agree that my dog(s) will be picked up by myself or a pre-approved agent by closing or my dog will be boarded overnight at the normal rate.

I certify that I have read and understand the policies set forth on the preceding pages and that I have read and understand this agreement. I agree to abide by the rules and regulations and accept all terms, conditions, and statements of this agreement.

Signature of dog Owner	Date
Name of dog(s)	
Health and Te	emperament Certification
I,h	nereby certify that my dog(s)
is/are in good health and have not been ill with any	communicable condition in the last 30 days.
I further certify that my dog(s) have not harmed or	shown aggressive or threatening behavior towards any person
or any other dog. And that my dog(s) is/are curren	at on the following vaccinations: DHLPP, Bordetella, and
Rabies. I also agree to maintain vaccinations and to	to keep Four Paws Academy apprised of any updates.
Signature of Owner	Date: